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C191 I'm Gonna Destroy You 

Seeing that Wu Le seemed to be interested, Feng De laughed happily. 

"Money can make a fool of itself. There is no one in this world who can resist 
the temptation of money. 11 Humph ... 11 

Feng De thought to himself, and almost couldn't suppress the ecstasy in his 
heart. 

Wang Jing's face turned ugly. Wasn't Feng De purposely provoking Zhao Qjan 
by doing this? With her understanding of Zhao Qian, Feng De would definitely 
be at a disadvantage. 

Zhao Qian was neither impatient nor impatient as he smiled and said to Feng 
De, "What does Director Feng mean by this? Dig into my corner? " 

Feng De laughed and replied, "Whatever you say. However, according to the 
rules of the market, whoever paid more would be able to buy the item. You 
can't not understand this logic, right? " 

Zhao Qian sneered and asked, "You have a lot of money?" 

"Why? Are you unconvinced?" I don't only have a lot of money, I can also 

bring them to make a lot of money. If they follow you, they'll only be able to 
race for the rest of their lives. After retiring, he could only repair the car. If 
you follow me, they can all be movie stars. If any one of them pays tens of 
millions, can you give it to them? 11 Feng De sneered. 

Zhao Qian looked at Feng De quietly for a while, then asked, "Do you know 
how easy it is to destroy a person?" 

Feng De retracted his smile and replied fiercely: "Are you trying to scare me? 
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Just use whatever abilities you have. I want to see how you destroy me! 11

Zhao Qian nodded. Just as he was about to speak, Wang Jing interrupted. 

r 'J rt 

"Director Feng, don't be impulsive. If you have something to say, we'll talk 

properly." "Zhao Qian, even if it's out of respect for me, don't be impulsive." 

Zhao Qian didn't want to make things difficult for Wang Jing, so he nodded 

and didn't say anything. 

However, Feng De did not want to just let it go like this. He wanted to snatch 

Wu Le's convoy away. He wasn't going to give them the money. He was just 

going to trick Wu Le and the others into making a movie with a blank cheque. 

After the movie was finished, he would kick them away. 

Also, Feng De felt that Zhao Qjan had challenged his position. In any case, he 
was already very famous within the circle. Since Zhao Qian, a newcomer, 

dared to not give him face, he must be taught a lesson. 

In addition, Feng De was also a little interested in Wang Jing. After all, she 

was the only daughter of the Huaying Master, and obtaining her was the same 
as obtaining the Huaying Group. If Zhao Qjan dared to pester her, how would 

he be able to conduct himself without teaching her? 

Feng De certainly has the ability to produce three films with a box office value 

of more than 1 billion in a row. Zhao Qjan really wanted to take him under his 

wing. 

However, Zhao Qjan didn't have this thought anymore. He only wanted to 

destroy Feng De. 

Zhao Qian smiled and said to Feng De, "Then we'll see. Within ten days, I will 

make you lose all your: reputation! 11 
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''Damn!" You're scaring laozi! Your father is waiting to see how you will make 

your father's reputation go down the drain! F * ck! "Acting cool!" Feng De 

said angrily. 

Zhao Qian didn't pay any more attention to him. He turned around and said to 

Wang Jing, "Don't work with him. He's already a cripple. Don't waste any 

money!" 

After saying that, Zhao Qian brought Wu Le and the others and left. 

Zhao Qian was in control of the team now, so if he did not nod, Feng De would 

not be able to dig a hole through the wall. 

Wu Le comforted Zhao Qian, "Boss, there's no need to be angry with him." 

"Yes!" Brother Le is right. Boss, you don't have to be mad at that kind of 
person. He thinks it's great to have money. " 

"What bullsh * t director. I've never seen a single one of his movies." 

Zhao Qian didn't want to ruin the mood of everyone since he had just won the 

championship. He replied, "Don't worry, I won't be affected by that kind of 
person. Alright, it's about time for the award ceremony. Brother Le, you 

should go make some preparations. " 

Wu Le nodded and quickly ran to the podium. 

After the awards ceremony ended, Wu Le ran back with a trophy and bonus 

check in his hand. 

The crowd quickly went up to welcome him, scrambling to touch the trophy 

and check. 

Zhao Qian also fulfilled his promise, signing a cheque for one million yuan 
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and handing it to Wu Le. 

11 1 just told them that as long as you win the championship, I will personally 
award you one million gold coins. This one million is not considered 

investment, it's purely just bonuses, you have the right to do whatever you 
want with it. '' 

Wu Le was overjoyed and immediately thanked him, "Boss, thank you. 11 

The others also followed Wu Le's rhythm, thanking Zhao Qj.an for his love for 
them. 

Zhao Qian nodded with a smile and replied, "No need to thank me. This is 
what I should be giving to you. "Alright, let's hurry up and go eat. 11 

Under Zhao Qj.an' s lead, the group rushed to Donghai Hotel. 

Wu Xin, armed to the teeth, covered herself completely and rushed over to 
Donghai Hotel. Seeing the gauze on Zhao Qj.an's forehead, she nervously 
asked, "Did they hit you on the forehead? Didn't you say that everything was 
fine? Why are you lying to me? 11 

Zhao Qian quickly explained, "You misunderstood me. Last night, when I was 
bathing, I slipped and knocked on the wall. The doctor said that it was 

nothing serious and would be fine in a few days. '' 

"Oh, that scared me to death. I thought you were beaten up by them. Then 
why were you so careless? You slipped after taking a bath. 11 Wu Xin 

reprimanded. 

Zhao Qian smiled awkwardly and quickly changed the topic, "I'm fine, don't 
worry. Bless your brother, he just won the championship. 11 

Wu Xin immediately laughed and gave her brother a hug as she said, 
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"Congratulations on your return to the peak. I knew you would do it. 11 

r p rt 

Wu Le happily replied, "This cannot be separated from everyone's support. 

Without you all to help me solve my future worries, I can't train peacefully 

and I can't progress so fast." 

Everyone happily ate their lunch amidst the cheers and laughter. 

Wu Le won the championship in a dark horse stance, which surprised many 

clubs. After hearing that his team almost dissolved because they didn't have 

any money, many of the Club's boss had thoughts of poaching them. 

After they finished eating, Wu Le's phone started to ring non-stop the 

moment he walked out of the room. 

Wu Le had a habit of not answering the number that didn't have any 

comments on it. As a result, none of these people were able to reach each 

other on the phone and sent messages instead. 

Wu Le's phone kept ringing. He couldn't hide it even if he wanted to, so he 

directly gave it to Zhao Qian. 

"Boss, it's still better if you take a look." 

Zhao Qian smiled. He didn't even look at his phone and directly returned it to 

WuLe. 

"I'm sure you can handle it. If I don't even have that much trust in you, then I 

don I t need to invest that much money. " 

Wu Le was very touched and gave Zhao Qian a firm look. 

"Boss, don't worry, I':rn not a villain. Since I'm following you, no matter how 

much others pay, I won't betray you. I also believe that you will definitely 
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make the team better and better. " 

Zhao Qian laughed heartily and gave Wu Le a hug. 

"Alright, let's stop here. You can all go back, and drive carefully. I'll be going 
back as well. 

Zhao Qian waved goodbye to everyone and drove away. 

When they arrived at another street, Zhao Qi.an pulled over and called Yang 
Hu. 

"Hello, Young Master. What can I do for you?" 

"Do you know of a director called Feng De?" 

"I know." The most popular of the new generation of directors. "Young 
Master thinks?'' 

"He has offended me. I will destroy him." 

"Understood." 

Zhao Qian nodded and hung up. 

Yang Hu always made people feel at ease when he did things. In Zhao Qj.an's 
eyes, Feng De had already been crippled. 

When Zhao Qi.an returned to the hospital, the nurse immediately criticized 

him. 

"Aiya, sister nurse, it's terrible to be angry." 

The nurse smiled shyly, rolled her eyes, and replied, 11 Don I t be so talkative!
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Chief Li was extremely furious. When I come over later, I will definitely scold 
you. You must be mentally prepared. 11 

"It's okay. With a beautiful sister nurse like you to take care of me, even if I 

get scolded, my heart will still feel comfortable." 

11Go.11 "Hurry up and go to bed." 

"Big sister, it's still broad daylight, yet you're urging me to go to bed. Isn't 

that a bit too much? 11 

He rolled his eyes again, and hit Zhao Qjan with the folder in his hands, and 

scolded with a smile: "Why are you such a hooligan? Hurry up, I'll get 
Director Li to come and scold you! "Humph! 11 

The nurse looked at Zhao Qjan with a smile, then turned around and went out 
to call the doctor. 

After a while, Wu Xin called Zhao Qian and asked, 11 Zhao Qjan, are your 

injuries really alright? Why don't I go and see you? 11 

"No, it's fine. "You'll be fine in a few days, don't worry." 

"Oh, well then. You be careful, I'm hanging up. 11 

"Yes. 11 

Zhao Qian hung up the phone. A few seconds later, Wang Jing called. 

"Hey, where are you?" Wang Jing asked in a slightly angry manner. 

11 Hospital! 11 Zhao Qian replied honestly. 

"Hospital? Why in the hospital? You got beaten up just for showing off? 11
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Wang Jing asked nervously. 

"The wound on my forehead needs hospital attention. This morning, I 
sneaked out to see the race and was scolded by the doctors." 

"Serves him right! "Which hospital are you in? 11

110ne yard.11 

111 111 go over now. 1 1 

With that, Wang Jing hung up the phone and quickly drove to the yard to find 
Zhao Qian. 
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C192 Wu Le's Accident 

Half an hour later, Wang Jing rushed to the hospital and arrived at Zhao 
Qj.an' s ward. 

r rt 

"How are you? Didn't you say that everything was fine? Why do we have to 

stay in the hospital and observe? 11 Wang Jing asked nervously. 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "Seeing you so nervous, I'm fine. I feel full of 
power now, give me a hundred girls, and I'll be able to take care of them. 11

Wang Jing rolled her eyes and scolded, "Bastard, bastard, can you be more 
serious!? What's going on? 11

Judging from Wang Jing' s expression, she was really nervous. Zhao Qj.an 
hurriedly put away his sloppy appearance and replied seriously, "The doctor 
said that he has a mild concussion and needs to be observed for two days. 
"They've already examined me just now and said that they didn't find 
anything wrong with it. I will observe tonight and make sure that nothing is 
wrong. I will go through the discharge procedures tomorrow morning. 11 

"Really? You' re not lying to me, right? 11 Wang Jing asked in disbelief. 

Zhao Qian sighed and pretended to be troubled as he laid on the bed 

dejectedly. Seeing this, Wang Jing asked him what was wrong. 

11 Sigh ... 11 I was a failure. I already have that kind of relationship with you, but 

I still don't have your trust. 11 Zhao Qj.an replied helplessly. 

Wang Jing's face turned red as she recalled the scene in the car that day. Her 
heartbeat quickened. She shyly took a step forward and softly replied, "It's 
not that I don't believ<; you, but you don't have a door in your mouth. I don't 

know which words of yours are true and which are false. I can only repeatedly 
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confirm it." 

"Well, then, I forgive you. What business do you have with me? " Zhao Qian 
asked. 

Wang Jing pulled over a chair and sat down, saying, "I want to ask you if you 

really want to make a movie about a racing car. "Our company really has some 

ideas, and now that you're going against Feng De, I don't know what to do." 

Honestly, Wu did not want to make a movie about a racing car. He said that to 
anger Feng De. 

However, now that Wang Jing was in trouble, he had no choice but to shoot 
even if he didn't want to. There was no reason for him to make things difficult 
for her. 

"Of course. If you really want to bid, we can cooperate. This time, I'll let you 
take advantage of me and let you choose the share distribution. Let's not talk 
about anything else. I'll let the team work unconditionally. " Zhao Qj.an 

replied honestly. 

Wang Jing was overjoyed. She immediately stood up in excitement. 

But soon, she thought of a very realistic question. Who should she find to be 

the director of this project? 

"Why don't you let Zhang Yi try?" Zhao Qian suggested. 

"Zhang Yi? It felt like it wasn't as expensive as Feng De. Feng De had never 

failed before. The price was about the same as Zhang Yi, but the box office 
guaranteed it. In the last few years of Zhang Yi' s film, a good, bad first step is 

a bit risky. " Wang Jing replied honestly. 

However, there were always risks when it came to business. There was no 
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such thing as a sure bet. If he was afraid of taking risks, how could he 

continue to live? 

r port 

Zhao Qian told Wang Jing his opinion and advised her to be bolder. Risks and 

rewards were always proportional. As long as Zhang Yi didn't act recklessly, 

there wouldn't be a big problem. 

Wang Jing thought for a moment and replied, "I'll have to go back and discuss 

this with the shareholders. After all, our company is preparing to invest 200

million. We can't afford any mistakes." 

Looks like Huaying was indeed very diligent this time, to actually invest so 

much. This was Zhao Qian's first time cooperating with Huaying, so he 
definitely could not make any mistakes. 

Zhao Qian said to Wang Jing, "Then go back and have a good discussion with 
them, but you have to give me an answer as soon as possible. 11

Wang Jing nodded and couldn't help yawning. 

"Didn't sleep well last night? Are you very sleepy?" Zhao Qj.an asked. 

Wang Jing nodded and replied, "I slept a little late last night, and woke up 

early to see Feng De. I'm really sleepy." 

Zhao Qian moved aside and smiled as he invited, "If you trust me, then sleep 

here for a while. If you don't believe me, pretend I didn't say anything. 11 

Wang Jing hesitated for a moment and whispered, "It's not that I don't trust 

you, but that it's just not appropriate." This is the hospital, what should we 

do if the nurse sees us later? 11 

Zhao Qian replied righteously, 11 So what? How could a nurse stop a patient 

from getting involved? What are you afraid of? It's not like we I re going to do 
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anything indecent. What's there to be afraid of? " 

Wang Jing bolstered her courage and replied, "Tsk, what do I have to be afraid 
of? I sleep here, do you dare to do anything to me? "Humph!" 

After saying that, Wang Jing put down her bag and took off her shoes, lying 
beside Zhao Qian. 

No one would believe it when such a beauty, who was sleeping beside him, 
said that she had no impulses whatsoever. 

Zhao Qian looked at Wang Jing with a smile. He really wanted to kiss her. 
However, he held it in. Wang Jing definitely wasn't asleep. If he kissed her like 
this, wouldn't she be risking her life to fight him? 

Wang Jing couldn't sleep at all. She thought to herself that if Zhao Qian dared 
to mess with her, she would immediately call the police and capture him. 

From then on, she had nothing to do with Zhao Qian. 

Wang Jing' s worry was completely unnecessary. Zhao Qian' s self-control was 
very strong. Even when she was asleep, he didn't do anything out of line to 

her. 

Soon, the sky turned dark Wang Jing slowly opened her eyes. She was jolted 

awake and quickly checked her clothes. 

Zhao Qian laughed and asked, "What does that mean? Afraid I'd do it while 

you were asleep? " 

Wang Jing confirmed that she was not being violated, rolled her eyes and 

replied, "You have to be wary of people, how do I know if you will become a 

beast or not? I'm so hungry, I'm going to eat. "What do you want to eat? I'll 

wrap it up and bring it back'' 
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"No need, I'll go out to eat with you.11 

re port 

With that, Zhao Qj.an got off the bed, changed his clothes, and took Wang Jing 
out to eat. However, not long after he left, Wu Xin called him. 

Zhao Qian picked up the phone and asked, "Wu Xin, what's the matter?" 

"My brother was beaten by a group of people and is currently being sent to 
the hospital for rescue. 11 Sob, sob ... 11 

Wu Xin's words gave Zhao Qj.an a fright. He quickly asked, "What happened? 
Why was your brother beaten up? 11 

Wu Xin cried as she replied, "My brother and I went out for a walk A few 
thugs whistled at me. My brother couldn't stand it, so he argued with them. 
Who knew they would suddenly start beating my brother up. 11 My brother 
can't beat so many people alone, so he got beaten up to the point that he has 
to go to the hospital. 11 

Zhao Qian quickly comforted Wu Xin not to cry, and he didn't have to worry. 
He was enough for the hospital. When there was news, he would immediately 

notify her. 

After hanging up the phone, Zhao Qian quickly said to Wang Jing, "I can't go 
for dinner with you anymore, go for it yourself. After you're done, go home 

quickly." 

Wang Jing could see that Zhao Qj.an was very nervous, so she asked, "What 

happened?" 

Zhao Qian sighed and replied, "Wu Le was beaten up. I'm not sure about the 
actual situation. He's on his way over, and I need to see what's going on. 1

1 

With that said, Wang Jing no longer wanted to go eat. She quickly replied, 
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"Then I won't go eat. I'll wait with you.1

1 

The two of them stood at the entrance of the hospital, waiting for the 
ambulance to arrive. 

Ten minutes later, the ambulance arrived. 

Zhao Qian rushed over to take a look and was sure it was Wu Le. He 

immediately asked, "Brother Le, what's going on? 11

The moment Wu Le saw Zhao Qian, he broke down and cried, "Boss, I'm 
sorry." My legs were broken and I might never be able to drive again. " 

Zhao Qian was immediately shocked. This was simply bad news. 

If Wu Le's legs were broken, then how could he participate in the Asian 
Invitation Competition next month? 

Zhao Qian asked angrily, ''Then do you know who did it?'' 

Wu Le shook his head and replied, "I don't know, I've never seen them 

before. 11

Zhao Qian nodded and comforted her, "Do the operation without worry. Don't 

think about anything else. I will arrange everything." 

Wu Le nodded and was pushed into the operation room. 

Wu Tie kicked the wall in anger. He felt that this matter was definitely not 

simple. Someone must have deliberately crippled Wu Le. 

"F * ck, you dare to touch my people?! No matter who you are, you're dead!" 

Zhao Qian fiercely muttered to himself and walked to the side to call Yang Hu. 
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"Under tood. I'll end omeone to investigate it now. 11 

"Yeah, also tell the Number 1 City Hospital to give Wu Le the best trca t1ncn L. 11

"Understood!" Immediately! 11 

After Yang Hu said that, he quickly hung up the phone and immediately sent 
people to investigate the truth. 

Yang Hu had never heard Zhao Qian speak with such a tone. He knew that the 
situation was serious and had to be settled as soon as possible. 

Zhao Qian walked over and comforted Wu Xin, "Let's wait for the doctor to 
come out and ask about the situation. It might not be that bad. 11 

Wu Xin felt too sad. She opened her arms and was about to hug Zhao Qjan. 
Wang Jing was quick to react, she stepped forward and hugged her, patting 
her on the back to comfort her, "It's fine, it's fine ... 11 If everything goes well, 
it might just be an ordinary injury. 11 

Wu Xin was stunned for a moment before she hugged Wang Jing and started 
crying. 

Zhao Q_jan was also speechless, this Wang Jing has a lot of eyes. In order to 



prevent Wu Xin from carrying him, she went up to greet him. 

After a while, the rest of the team also arrived and asked how the situation 
was. 

Zhao Qian comforted them, "Don't get excited, the doctor is treating us right 

now. "We still don't know what the situation is like, so let's not mess around 
yet. II 

"Xin, what's going on?" 

"Exactly! Why would he fight with someone when he was fine? Brother Le 
isn't such an impulsive person. " 

"Do you know who did it?" 

After a series of questions from the crowd, Wu Xin started to cry again. As far 
as she was concerned, if it wasn't to protect her, her brother wouldn't have 
made a move against her. 

Zhao Qian quickly stopped everyone from asking any further questions. 
Coincidentally, the doctor came out at this moment, so everyone quickly ran 

over. 

"Doctor, how is my brother?" Wu Xin asked anxiously. 

The doctor let out a light breath and replied, "He is very lucky. It's just that he 

has some broken bones. He can rest for a while." 

Everyone let out a heavy sigh, as long as their legs weren't broken. 

"Then how long will it take him to recover? Just like a normal person. " Wu 
Xin continued to ask 
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"That's hard to say. Usually it takes three to six months. If you are able to 

recover well, you should at least need around two months. " The doctor 
answered truthfully. 

The news certainly made everyone sad, as it meant that Wu Le would be 

absent from the Asian Invitational Tournament next month. 

"Then what should we do? Do you still want to participate in next month's 
competition? " 

"How can we participate in this? Didn't you hear from the doctor that it would 
take at least three months to recover? " 

"Sigh ... " If Brother Le found out about this, he would definitely be depressed 
to death. He has waited for this opportunity for five years. If he misses this 
opportunity, another year will come." 

II II 

Wu Xin burst into tears as she turned her head to the side. She knew how 
much her brother wanted to prove himself again, but she had ruined such a 

good beginning. 

Zhao Qian shouted, "Enough! Stop talking! When Brother Le comes out, 

everyone tell me that it will only take forty days or so. Do you understand?" 

The crowd hurriedly nodded and called him a hundred. 

The doctor knew what it meant, so he asked the nurse to help him hide it. 

Soon, the nurse pushed Wu Le out. 

Zhao Qian came up and smiled, "Brother Le, don't worry, it's just a fracture. 

The doctor said that as long as you cooperate properly, it should be around 
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Wu Le grinned and thought that it was true. There were still fifty days until 
the Asian Invitation Competition. In that case, he still had around ten days to 
train. 

Yang Hu had already contacted the hospital and informed them. Wu Le was 
arranged to be in the intensive care unit. Enjoy the best treatment and care to 
help him recover quickly. 

After Wu Le entered the ward, he asked Wu Xin and the others to go back as he 
had something to say to Zhao Qj.an. 

Everyone left, leaving only Zhao Qj.an behind. 

"Boss, I suspect that someone is deliberately targeting me this time. Aren't 
they well-prepared for the fact that they can casually take out steel rods? 11 

Wu Le said. 

Zhao Qian nodded and replied, "I thought of that too, but you don't have to 
worry about it. Just focus on recuperating." "I've already asked my friends to 
find out who did this. Once they have confirmed who it was, I will definitely 

avenge you." 

Wu Le nodded and replied, "Then I'll leave everything to boss. However, don't 
be too impulsive. After you have investigated the other party's strength, you 

can decide what to do. If the opponent is too strong, we will admit defeat. 

Don't throw yourself in there too." 

Zhao Qian nodded with a smile and comforted her, "Don't worry, I know what 

I'm doing. You don't need to think about anything, you just need to rest in 
peace. I'll contact some orthopedic experts to let you see, you must cooperate 
actively with the treatment. Do you know? " 
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"Thank you, boss. I will definitely take good care of my wounds. I will 

definitely not delay next month I s competition. 11 Wu Le promised Zhao Qian
with a smile. 

Wu has given up any hope for next month I s match. He just hopes that Wu Le 
can recuperate and fight again next year. 

"Yes. 11 Rest well, I'll go back first. Call me in time if you need anything, okay? 
11 Zhao Qian warned. 

Wu Le nodded and waved goodbye to Zhao Qian. 

Wu Xin and the rest had already returned home, leaving only Wang Jing 
waiting outside the ward. When she saw Zhao Qi.an come out, she quickly 
walked over. 

"Who do you think did it?" Wang Jing asked. 

Zhao Qian didn 1t say anything, and indicated for her to follow him. 

When the two of them arrived at Zhao Qian' s ward, Wang Jing asked the same 

question again. 

Zhao Qian 1 s eyes were filled with anger as he replied, "No matter who it is, I 
will definitely not let him off lightly this time. He likes to hit people's legs, so 

I'll let him have a taste of what it feels like to have his legs broken! 11 

Wang Jing 1s eyes flickered constantly, as if she had something to say. Seeing 

her like that, Zhao Qian said, 11 If you have something to say, say it. 11 

Wang Jing nodded and said, "What if it was Feng De who did it? I think it's 
better if you didn I t use such a violent method. 11 11 After all, he is very famous. 
If you cripple him, the. police will definitely give an explanation to the public. 
You won 1t be able to escape. 11 
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Zhao Qian was not afraid of public opinion, and immediately replied: "Feng 
De is already on my blacklist, regardless of whether he did it or not, I have 
decided to discredit him. If he did, I I d let him spend the rest of his life in bed. 
II 

Wang Jing had never seen Zhao Qj.an act so viciously. It was obvious that he 
was really angry this time. 

"I know you're angry, but I still want to persuade you to calm down. Feng 
De's reputation is there all over the place. If he really gets crippled, don't 

mention you, even if you didn't do it, he would still be in trouble when he told 
the media that it was you who did it. 11 Wang Jing reminded him. 

Zhao Qian sneered and replied, "He's just a playboy, a trash. If I really wanted 
to mess with him, I could make him speechless. It's getting late, you can go 
back " 

Wang Jing nodded but did not leave. After a moment of silence, she 
whispered, "Why don't I stay here and take care of you for the night? You can 
leave the hospital tomorrow. 11 

A trace of a smile immediately flashed across Zhao Qj.an's grave face. He 
nodded and said, ''Then I won't be polite, thank you.'' 

Wang Jing pouted and replied with a smile, "I'm not taking care of you for 

nothing. Hurry up and implement the racing program for me." 

Zhao Qian made an OK gesture, then got out of bed to lock the door and pull 

the curtain. 

"Half the bed, don't be polite with me. 11 Zhao Qian said with a smile. 

Wang Jing rolled her eyes and said, "Stop dreaming. I can't possibly get into 
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bed. 11 

After saying that, Wang Jing pulled the chair over and leaned back on the 
chair to play with her cell phone. 

r p 

Zhao Qian couldn't help but want to pick up Wang Jing because the night was 
so long and he couldn't fall asleep. 

"Aren't you tired of wearing high heels all day? Even if you don't come up, 
you can still put your feet up for a rest. 11 

Wang Jing thought it made sense, so she took off her shoes and put her feet 
on the bed. She was wearing flesh-colored stockings, which made her legs 
even more sexy. 

Zhao Qian poked Wang Jing's ankle and smiled at her. He asked, "When I was 
young, I learned massage from others. My parents love it when I massage 
them. Do you want to try? 11 

"Really, really? Why can't I believe it! 11 Wang Jing replied with an expression 
of disbelief. 

Zhao Qian immediately rolled up his sleeves and said, "You don't believe it, 
why don't you try it out and find out? You, if it were anyone else, I wouldn't 

give him a massage. 11 

"Tsk, you speak as though I'm a rare existence. "Then give it a try. If you 
don't press it well, I'll kick you away! 11 Wang Jing said with a disdainful 
expression. 

"No problem! 11 "You can lie on the bed. I'll give you an ancient massage. I'll 
definitely let you fall in love with me once." 

Wang Jing saw that Zhao Qjan didn't seem to have any evil intentions, so she 

Hll 8 



nodded, put down her stuff and laid on the bed. 

I I 



Cl94 Oo'l t We Live Together F1. [:'.'.'. report 

C194 Why Don't We Live Together First 

Wang Jing' s personality said that she was willing to lie on the bed to give Zhao 
Qian a chance. If she wasn't interested in him, even if he said flowers, she 
wouldn I t be able to go to bed. 

Zhao Qian didn't know how to massage at all, he was just teasing Wang Jing 
out of boredom. Now that she was lying down, he had to press a few buttons. 

1 1I 1m here. If you have too much strength, or if you have too little, just say it. 11 

Zhao Qian said. 

Wang Jing stifled her eyes and acknowledged softly, not saying anything else. 

Zhao Qian rubbed his hands and then gently pinched Wang Jing's calf. 

Not only was Wang Jing good-looking, but her figure was also first-rate. This 
was exactly what Leg Playing Nian said about her. 

Zhao Qian only wanted to take the opportunity to tease Wang Jing, he didn't 
have any intention of taking advantage of her. However, when his hands 
touched her calves, he couldn't help but sigh in his heart. So slippery, so 

elastic. 

After pinching it a few times, Zhao Qian asked, "How is it, is this strength 

alright?" 

Who knew that Wang Jing would actually reply, "Hmm, not bad. You really 

learned ancient massage? "Maintaining this speed and strength is very 
good. 1 1 

Zhao Qian: 11 ••• 11 
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In the end, with Wang Jing's personality, if she wanted Zhao Qian to play with 

her, she would say that it was comfortable even if he used a hammer to hit 

her. 

As Zhao Qi.an kept moving his hands up, Wang Jing became more and more 

nervous, but she didn't resist. Soon his hands were on her thighs, and then 

up, to an unspeakable place. 

Wang Jing quickly grabbed Zhao Qian's hands and shyly shook her head at 
him. 

Honestly, Zhao Qian really didn't want to do anything to her. He just wanted 

to get her to pass the time. But it was too tempting for him to shake her head 
at him. 

''Jing, I think that day in the car was the best moment of my life. I really want 
to go through it again. "What about you?" Zhao Qian said softly. 

Wang Jing changed from her usual cold and arrogant attitude. She slowly 
turned her head and replied in a low voice, 11 Don't act recklessly. This is a 
hospital. 11 

Zhao Qian turned around and grabbed onto Wang Jing's hands, looked at the 
door and replied, "Don't worry, this is an intensive care unit. The door is 
locked and no one can break in. As long as you don't yell so loudly, no one will 

know what we' re doing here. " 

"You ... Scoundrel, you I re the one who called me that! " 

Wang Jing complained shyly as she quickly pulled her hands away and 

covered her head with the blanket. 

This action undoubtedly told Zhao Qj.an to do what he wanted boldly, and she 

wouldn't resist. 
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Zhao Qian was a little excited and quickly reached out to take off Wang Jing 1 s 
clothes. 

Wang Jing clutched the blanket tightly with both hands, looking very nervous. 
However, she did not stop Zhao Qian. 

One button, two buttons, and three buttons. Zhao Qian had successfully 
unbuttoned Wang Jing 1s shirt. Just as he was about to take it off, a knock came 
from the door. 

Zhao Qian closed his eyes helplessly. Wang Jing snapped out of her daze, 
pushed aside the quilt, pushed Zhao Qian away and rushed into the bathroom. 

"Phew ... 11 Wang Jing! What are you doing? How could I let that bastard take 
advantage of me? 11

Wang Jing fanned her burning face with her hand while complaining about 
why she had lost her mind. 

Zhao Qian walked over to open the door angrily. The sister nurse smiled and 
said, "Sorry to disturb your sleep. 11 I'll check the room as usual, and take your
temperature. 1 1 

Zhao Qian was very unhappy in his heart. However, the nurse was also doing 

her duty and it was not wrong, so he didn't complain. 

Zhao Qian smiled and replied, 11 I won't disturb you. I should thank you for 
being so dutiful at such a late hour, sister nurse. So where should we measure 

it? An armpit or a mouth or something? 11 

The big sister nurse giggled and closed the door slowly with her right foot. 
She took off her glasses and asked with a smile, "Then where do you want to 

measure it from?" 
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Zhao Qian only wanted to joke around with the nurse, he didn't expect her to 
be serious. Wang Jing was in the bathroom, so he couldn 1t let her mess

around. 

11 Hehe ... 11 I think it1s safer for the nurse to decide. After all, you1re a 

professional. 1
1 Zhao Qian said with a smile.

The nurse sister walked towards Zhao Qian and kept forcing him to retreat. 

Soon, she forced him to the bedside. 

Zhao Qian was a little scared and quickly asked: 11 Sister, what are you doing? 

If anyone saw us, it wouldn't be good to misunderstand. 11 ! don1t care. I1m 

afraid I will sully your clean reputation. 11 

The big sister nurse charmingly smiled and replied, 11Bro Sir is as handsome 
as you, it1s been a long time since I last met him. Don 1 t worry, I1m a 

professional. I 1 m just taking a temperature. It 1s very simple. 11Come, listen, lie 
down on the bed and take off your clothes. 1 1 

Wang Jing couldn't hold it in anymore and cursed quietly, 11You shameless 
vixen, you dare to mess around in the hospital. 11 I... I want to go out and catch 

the traitor! 11

Wang Jing immediately reached out to open the door, but the moment she 

grabbed the door handle, she stopped. 

11What does he have to do with anyone? What does it have to do with me? Why 

should I be angry? Humph! It would be best if he could get sick and never 

touch women ever again! 11 

Wang Jing muttered angrily to herself as she turned around and leaned 
against the wall to vent her anger. 
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Zhao Qian had already been forced onto the bed by the nurse, so he could only 

quickly admit his mistake. 

"Sister nurse, stop messing around, stop messing around, I was wrong, I was 

wrong, alright?" 

Sister Nurse undid two buttons on her shirt and answered with a charming 

look, "Wrong? Since he knew he was in the wrong, he would obediently accept 

his punishment. Rest assured, I will be gentler. I will not hurt you. 11 

After saying that, the nurse jumped onto the bed and pressed Zhao Qian under 
her. 

"Brother Sir, weren't you very coquettish before? Why did he become 
reserved again? You're scared when people follow you for real. I only have five 
minutes, so you have to obediently cooperate. " 

While stripping Zhao Qian of his clothes, the nurse kept muttering to herself. 

Zhao Qian couldn't hold it in anymore. Just as he was about to shout out Wang 
Jing' s name, the toilet door was kicked open. 

"What are you doing?" Wang Jing rebuked angrily. 

The big sister nurse didn't expect there to be someone in the bathroom, so 

she jumped off the bed in a hurry, tidied up her clothes in a hurry, cursed 

"crazy" in a low voice and ran away with her things. 

Wang Jing was furious. She picked up her handbag and smashed it on Zhao 

Qian. 

"I made you dishonest, I made you dishonest ... 11 

Zhao Qian cried out loud, he pulled Wang Jing into his embrace, grabbed her 
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hands, and said angrily: "Enough! Why are you so agitated? Our relationship 

is both fake, so it doesn1t seem like it has anything to do with you whether I 

date anyone or not! 11

"Why doesn't it matter? We still have a bet. If I lose in five years, I1ll marry 
you. I don 1 t want other women playing with the rest! 11 Wang Jing replied with 

. . 

a senous expression. 

Zhao Qian smiled as he leaned against the headboard and asked, 11 According 

to what you said, I'm at a disadvantage! 11 If I can't get you in five years, then 

won't I have to stay alive for those five years? At my age of full strength, if I 
hold it in for five years, I'm afraid I'll die. 11 

Wang Jing rolled her eyes at Zhao Qian and replied, "You speak as if I didn't 
serve you for five years. Why can 1 t I endure it? "Scum! 11 

Zhao Qian immediately sat up straight and gave Wang Jing a coquettish look 

He said, "Since we both have to endure the hardships, why don't we stop 
living together for five years and then see if we can get married or not. 11 How 
about it?" 

Wang Jing picked up her pillow and threw it at Zhao Qian as she scolded, 

"Shameless! You wish! I'm leaving, take care of yourself. 11 

After Wang Jing said that, she took her bag and was about to leave. Zhao Qian 

gripped the bag belt tightly and refused to let her leave. 

"Aiya, what are you doing? Hurry up and let go! Otherwise, I'll have to call for 

help! 11 Wang Jing threatened. 

"Go ahead. The more you call me, the more excited I get. 11

Zhao Qian said with a mischievous smile. He pulled Wang Jing back with 

force. 
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"What is it? Stinking hooligan! I'm really amazing! " 

Wang Jing reprimanded him while struggling. 

Zhao Qian pressed Wang Jing onto the bed and jumped off himself. 

"Why are you going back so late?" You sleep on the bed, I sleep on the folding 
chair. "Don't worry, I like the cooperation of others. If you don't want to, I 
won't touch you." 

With that, Zhao Qjan spread out the folding bench and lay down to sleep. 

Wang Jing looked at him, hesitated for a long time, and finally put down her 
bag. She was upset and her mind was in a mess. 

"I seem to really like him. What should I do? Do you want to be sure of your 
relationship with him? He's such a slob, and he's not sure of the relationship. 
He must be running around with flowers and grass. But as a girl, how could I 
have the nerve to say that? " 

Wang Jing thought to herself. The more she thought about it, the more 
annoyed she got. She angrily pulled the blanket over her head and fell asleep. 



095 Incommunicado report 

C195 Incommunicado 

When Zhao Qjan woke up, Wang Jing had already left. He looked at the blanket 
on his body and smiled warmly. 

At eight-thirty, the doctor came to check Zhao Qjan and made sure there were 
no problems before letting him go through the discharge procedures. 

Zhao Qian packed his stuff and immediately went to handle the discharge. He 
had just reached the nurses' desk when the nurse from the previous night, 
who had just changed shifts and was going home, bumped into him. 

Zhao Qian smiled awkwardly at her and greeted, "Good morning. I'm going to 
be discharged, thank you for taking care of me these two days. 11 

Zhao Qian thought the nurse would be angry about what happened last night, 
so she ignored him and even scolded him. However, she didn't do that and 
instead replied with a smile, "You 're welcome. This is my job. "If you really 
want to thank me, why don't you treat me to a meal? 11 

Zhao Qian felt quite embarrassed about what happened last night. I apologize 
for treating you to a meal, and by the way, thank you, there seems to be 
nothing wrong with it. 

"Sure! Haven't you had breakfast yet? I didn't eat either, so let's do it 
together. 11 Zhao Qian invited. 

The nurse smiled and nodded. "No problem." 

"Alright, then wait for me at the door. I'll look for you after I finish the 
discharge procedures." 

After saying that, Zhao Qj.an immediately ran to complete the procedures. 
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Then, he looked at Wu Le and went out to recruit the nurse. 

Zhao Qian never ate at roadside stalls, so he drove the car to Donghai Hotel 

with the nurse. 

Logically speaking, a nurse's sister should be surprised that she would come 

to such a high-end place after breakfast. But she didn't look surprised, as if 
everything was within her expectations. 

Zhao Qian became suspicious. Could this nurse know his identity and 
purposely seduce him? 

"Sister nurse, do you come here often?" Zhao Qian asked tentatively. 

The nurse shook her head and denied, "It's my first time here." 

Zhao Qian continued to probe: "It's your first time here and you're not 

excited at all. You' re really someone who has seen the world." 

The nurse calmly replied, "What's there to be excited about? No matter how 

high-end a place is, it's just a place to eat. 11 

Zhao Qian laughed and didn't say anything else as he brought her into the 

restaurant. 

The two of them were not picky and directly ordered two sets of breakfast 

before eating. 

Before Zhao Qian could say anything, the nurse asked, "Sir, what's up?" If 

there's nothing else, can you take me home? 11 

This was too proactive, Zhao Qian was even more sure that there was 
something wrong with her. If he didn't enter the tiger's den, he wouldn't get 

the tiger. Since she took the initiative to invite him, then let's see what she's 
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up to. 

Zhao Qian nodded with a smile and replied, "Of course not. Are you done 

eating? If you're done eating, let's go." 

The nurse nodded, picked up her bag, and left. 

port 

Zhao Qian followed the nurse's instructions and sent her to the entrance of 

the residential complex. Along the way, she played with her cell phone, but no 
one knew what she was playing with. 

As Zhao Qian expected, the nurse invited him up to take a seat. He did not 
refuse and followed her up. 

"Big sister, I still don't know your name." Zhao Qian asked. 

"My real name is Lin Ying. However, you can call me by my real name, or you 

can call me Sweetie, or Sweetie, or Sweetie, or whatever. 11 Lin Ying said 

coquettishly. 

Zhao Qian was a little scared. Seeing her coquettish look, he was sure that she 

would I swallow' him up later on. 

However, we have already come this far, there is no reason for us to go back 

Thus, Zhao Qjan gave Lin Ying a coquettish look and replied, "If you have a 

choice, I'll call you daughter because I like it when girls call me daddy." 

Lin Ying instantly blushed as she covered her mouth and laughed. 

"I didn't expect that you would have such a good taste!" Lin Ying joked. 

"Of course. I've always had a heavy taste, and I especially like to eat saltier 

things." Zhao Qjan continued to tease. 
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Lin Ying couldn't take it anymore and gave Zhao Qj.an a beating with a 
crackling sound. 

� report 

"Why are you so bad? Are you trying to cheat an ignorant girl every day? " 

"I'm not interested in young girls. I only like mature and experienced women 
like you. For example, people like you are simply ... "I'm mature ... " 

Lin Ying couldn't help but feel itchy at Zhao Qj.an's flirting. She quickly 
opened the door and pushed him in. Once the door was closed, she rushed 
forward and threw him to the ground. 

Zhao Qian quickly turned over and pressed Lin Ying under him. Then, he took 
the opportunity to stand up again. 

"My good daughter, you're too anxious. Aren't you going to take a shower or 
something?" 

"What are you washing for? You can't wait anymore!" 

Lin Ying took off her jac'ket after speaking and rushed towards Zhao Qj.an 
again. The two of them started to get entangled again. 

At this moment, a few people walked out from the room, all of them with a 
mischievous smile on their faces. Zhao Qj.an had seen these people before. 
They were Lin Zhi' s group. 

Lin Ying let go of Zhao Qj.an with a smile, picked up the clothes and put them 
on, then walked into the bedroom. 

Zhao Qian also tidied up his clothes, walked to the sofa and sat down. He 
smiled and said to Lin Zhi and the others, "I already said, there must be a 
problem with this. I didn't expect it to be you guys." Who is she to you? 
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Everyone's surname is Lin, it can't be your sister, right? 11 

Lin Zhi replied proudly, 11 He can be considered my sister. I have a sister with 

the same surname and she is not related by blood." 

Zhao Qian nodded and asked: "So ... "What do you mean?" 

Lin Zhi took the camera and looked at the photo as he replied, "Nothing 
much, I just wanted to give Wang Jing a surprise. I wonder what her reaction 
would be when she sees this. Will she kick you in anger? 11 

Well, it was because of Wang Jing. Zhao Qian was very angry. He wouldn't 
allow other men to have thoughts about Wang Jing. 

"F * ck! 11 So you took a fancy to her. Yang Ming, you are way too f * eking 
inhuman, aren't you? Regardless of whether you really like Wang Jing or not, 
you two were engaged to each other before, and yet you still said that you 
wanted to marry her. What? Now that she acknowledged him as her elder 
brother, he was willing to give her up to someone else? Do you think that 
thing in your crotch is made of mud? You can even do such a cowardly thing! 11

Yang Ming was scolded by Zhao Qian to the point that he couldn't even raise 

his head. He could only let Lin Zhi stand up for him. 

"Cut the f * eking crap! 11 You took his fiancee, and I'll get it back for him now. 

We are good brothers, we are indistinguishable. I've already taken pictures 
and videos, Wang Jing will definitely leave you in the dust if she sees you. "If 

you kneel down and beg Yang Ming now, maybe I can return these to you. 11 

Lin Zhi also put in a lot of effort to bribe Yang Ming. 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "If I didn't blow the whistle, even if you 
caught me naked in bed with Lin Ying, Wang Jing wouldn't believe I'd 

betrayed her. Do you believe me? 11 
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"Blow!" Continue boasting! Why are you acting so haughtily! Who do you 
think you are? He can't even live after he left you, and he just wants to be with 
you so despicably! '' Lin Zhi said in disdain. 

Zhao Qian immediately slammed the table and loudly said, "This is what I 
called true! Yang Ming is also present, I will let you see what true love is. 
Here, send me the photo. I'll send it to Wang Jing in front of you. If she 
suspects my feelings for her, I'll eat the camera! " 

Yang Ming couldn't take it anymore. He didn't believe that Wang Jing could 
love Zhao Qjan that much. 

"Damn it, I can't stand you acting so cocky!" Young Master Lin, send the 
photo to him and ask him to send it to Wang Jing. "I 'll beat you up. If Wang 
Jing suspects you, I won't let you eat my phone. I'll give you two f * eking 
slaps." 

Zhao Qian replied very confidently, "No problem, send it over. Brother Qian 
will let you see what true love is." 

Lin Zhi quickly used his.Bluetooth to send the photo to Zhao Qian, and 
everyone watched as Zhao Qian sent the photo to Wang Jing. 

After sending the photo, Zhao Qian also sent a voice message to Wang Jing. 

''Wang Jing, this is the result of you treating me badly. Look at how gentle the 
nurse's little sister is, and look at you, fierce. Do you know what to do?" 

Zhao Qian deliberately stressed the word "nurse", hoping Wang Jing could 
understand what he meant. 

Lin Zhi immediately grabbed Zhao Qian' s phone and waited for a reply from 
Wang Jing. However, even after waiting for over ten minutes, there was no 
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reply. 

Lin Zhi turned off Zhao Qj.an's phone and said, "You should stay here for the 

past few days. When I can let you go, I'll let Lin Ying know. However, I'll go 

ahead with the obscenities. If you want to escape, Lin Ying won't show mercy. 

She's a level nine karate expert, you better not cause yourself any trouble." 

After saying that, Lin Zhi and the others left. 

Lin Ying came out of her bedroom and changed into a karate suit. Without a 

word, she pulled up a chair in the doorway and sat down to meditate. 

Zhao Qian felt that Lin Zhi and co. must have some conspiracy. They 

definitely wouldn't trap him here for no reason. No matter what, he had to 

leave this place as soon as possible. 
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C196 Buy 

Zhao Qian didn't know the power of Stage Nine of karate, but when he was 
young, he learned some martial arts from Shaolin Temple and other sects. 

Even though they were both at the same level, if he didn't give it a try, how 
would he know if he could beat her? 

Zhao Qian took two steps forward. Lin Ying didn't even open her eyes as she 
warned, "One more step and you will fly out!" 

Zhao Qian hurriedly stopped his steps. He was still a bit afraid in his heart. He 
wasn't afraid of being beaten, but he was afraid of being injured. He couldn't 
leave for a short period of time and couldn't find out what Lin Zhi and the 
others were up to. 

Even if he was afraid, he couldn't be afraid. 

Zhao Qian rushed towards Lin Ying without a word. 

"Humph!" You overestimate yourself! " 

Lin Ying growled as she jumped onto the chair and kicked Zhao Qj.an. 

"F * ck me!" 

Zhao Qian couldn't help but curse. Lin Ying's jump was too high, even her feet 

stepped on his head. 

How was he going to beat Zhao Qj.an? Zhao Qian was knocked to the ground 
with a single move. 

Lin Ying sat back on the chair and said coldly, "Don't make a useless struggle, 
just wait for Lin Zhi to call me. "Don't worry, as long as you don't cause 
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trouble, I won't hurt you." 

Zhao Qian slowly got up. If it was too hard, then it would be too soft. 

"Sister nurse, have you forgotten that we were in love with each other last 
night and almost had a wingspan match?" 

Lin Ying burst out in laughter and replied, "Stop dreaming. If it wasn't to 
seduce you, I wouldn't have sent myself to you. But you do look good. When 

this matter is over, if you don't blame me, we can find a place to have a good 
chat.'' 

Zhao Qian quickly replied, "That's great!" You choose the time and place, I 
will definitely make the appointment. "Look at how close we are with each 
other. Do you really have the heart to see me being bullied by Lin Zhi' s 
group?" 

Lin Ying only smiled once before closing her eyes and remaining silent. No 
matter what Zhao Qian said, she just ignored him. 

Since it was impossible for him to defeat the other party, he had to think of 

another way. 

When Lin Zhi said that Lin Ying was his sister with the same surname and 

that they weren't related by blood, she definitely wouldn't help him for free. 

"Lin Zhi must have bribed her with money. He can, but why can't I?" 

Zhao Qian thought for a while and immediately made up his mind to bribe Lin 

Ying with money. He immediately signed a cheque for a million dollars and 
placed it on the ground. 

"This is one million yuan, is it enough?" Zhao Qian asked. 
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Lin Ying remained indifferent. 

In a place like Donghai City, a million would not even be enough to pay for a 

one hundred square meter house. 

Zhao Qian picked up the cheque and tore it, then signed a cheque worth three 

million and put it on the ground. 

"Three million, is that enough?" Zhao Qian asked again. 

Lin Ying opened her eyes and looked at the cheque on the floor. After a few 
seconds of hesitation, she walked over to pick it up. 

"How do I know this check is real?" Lin Ying asked. 

"People who go to the Donghai Hotel after eating breakfast, do you think that 
these three million will be empty-handed?" Zhao Qian replied. 

Lin Ying stared at Zhao Qian for a while before nodding and replied, "I can 
take the money, or I can let you go. However, I have one condition. You must 
protect my safety. You know Lin Zhi's group are not simple, I can't beat them. 

If you can't guarantee my safety, I can't take the money, because I don't want 

to spend it with my life. " 

Zhao Qian immediately patted his chest and assured Lin Ying, "Don't worry, I 

will definitely guarantee your safety. To tell you the truth, I still have some 

connections with the First City Court. I can help you get promoted and raise 

your salary can only be a matter of words. " 

Lin Ying had no doubt about this. Zhao Qian could stay in the intensive care 
unit, and the hospital's leaders had specifically instructed him to take care of 

him. This showed that his relationship in the hospital was not simple at all. 

However, Lin Zhi' s relationship wasn't that simple. If he wanted to take 
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revenge on her, then her future in the hospital wouldn't be easy. 

Lin Ying thought for a moment and replied, "I won't be going back to the 

hospital. You 're so rich, so you must have a company or something. Arrange 

for me to go to your company." 

"No problem." "I want to know what plans Lin Zhi's group has right now, do 
you know?" Zhao Qian asked. 

"I don't know what the plan is, but I know that his target is a person called 
Wu Le." That's all I know. " Lin Ying replied honestly. 

As Zhao Qi.an expected, the purpose of locking him up was to deal with Wu Le. 
From the looks of it, the one who broke Wu Le's bones was also invited by Lin 
Zhi. 

Lin Ying returned the phone to Zhao Qian and was about to say something 
when the door was suddenly kicked open and a team of police officers rushed 
1n. 

"Don't move! Don't move! Put your hands on your head and squat down! " 

Zhao Qian and Lin Ying did as they were told. 

The police searched the house to make sure no one else was there before 

returning. 

At this moment, Wang Jing hurriedly ran in. She came to Zhao Qi.an nervously 

and swallowed the words at the tip of her tongue. She suddenly turned around 
and slapped Lin Ying. 

"You know what that slap is for!" Wang Jing reprimanded. 

With Lin Ying's skill, it was only a matter of one move before she knocked 
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Wang Jing down. However, she did not do so. 

Zhao Qian didn't have the time to care about such trivial matters. He quickly 
brought the police to the first courtyard of the city. 

Lin Zhi and others are doing ideological work for Wu Le to betray him. As long 
as he nodded, the Club would welcome him. 

Wu Le was loyal to Zhao Qian, so he naturally wouldn't be tempted by this. 

"Stop dreaming, I can't betray my boss. 11 

Lin Zhi never believed that anyone in this world could resist the temptation of 
money, so he replied: "As long as you agree, your team will be mine from now 
on. I'll bear the annual expenses. And I can promise you that I will make you 
the best driver. "In addition, there's a million here. You can take it as long as 
you agree to take it. 11 

Lin Zhi then placed the cheque beside Wu Le's hand and waited for his reply. 

Wu Le didn't even look at the check and replied, "Don't waste your time, I 
can't betray my boss. Hurry up and f * ck off with your money, or I '11 call the 

police. 11 

The few rich second generations behind Lin Zhi became unhappy. 

"You don't fucking know who you are? Didn't he just become a City 
Champion? "What's so great about that! 11 

"Young Master Lin is giving you so much face, yet you do not know how to 
appreciate your kindness. You want to force us to make our move now, don't 
you?" 

"If you follow Zhao Qian, you will only die. Young Master Lin cannot let him 
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11We are having a good discussion with you right now. If you do not appreciate 

our kindness, then we will have to resort to some unfriendly means! 11 

Wu Le sneered and asked, "The group of people who hit me were invited by 
you, right?" 

Lin Zhi and the rest laughed loudly. 

"It's good that you know, so don't get yourself into any more trouble. I can let 
them break your legs, then I can let them completely cripple your legs! "Lin 
Zhi threatened fiercely. 

Wu Le laughed and scolded, "Scram!" 

After cursing, Wu Le took out his phone to call the police. Only then did he 
scare away Lin Zhi and the others. 

"Damn, it really is a rock from the latrine. It's ugly and hard." 

"I think we should just directly cripple him." 

"But there's one less person in Young Master Lin's team who can win the 

championship. Wu Le is the most suitable candidate." 

"Then what should we do? Since Young Master Lin had given him so much 

money and he didn't even glance at it, it meant that it was impossible to bribe 
him with money. We can't go down on our knees and beg him. 11

The few of them left the ward and were still talking nonstop, thinking about 
how to deal with Wu Le. 

At that moment, Zhao Qj.an ran over with the police. As soon as Lin Zhi and 
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the others came out of Wu Le's room, he sped up his pace and ran to his room. 

When Lin Zhi and the rest saw Zhao Qi.an, they were all stunned. What's going 
on, did he kill Lin Ying, who was at Stage Nine of karate? 

"Comrade Police, stop them! 11 

As Zhao Qi.an ran, he pointed at Lin Zhi and the others and shouted. 

Zhao Qian ran into Wu Le's room and asked nervously, "Brother Le, are you 
alright? Did they make things difficult for you? 11 

Wu Le smiled and replied, "It's fine, I'm fine. They tried to bribe me, but I 
refused. "However, they have admitted that the people who beat me up to 
such an extent were people that they invited. 11 

Zhao Qian nodded and said, "I guessed it. Rest well, I'll go out and meet them. 
II 

"Boss, be careful. They have more people." Wu Le reminded him. 

Zhao Qian laughed and replied: "Don't worry, with the police here, we aren't 
afraid of them messing around. Besides, I don't intend to use an open and 
honorable method to take revenge on them. I would never engage in a conflict 
with them at this time of day. Lie down and I'll be right back. 11 

Zhao Qian immediately ran out. As the police were checking the ID cards of 

Lin Zhi and the others, he walked towards them. 

"Lin Zhi, why did you come out of Wu Le's ward? Why are you looking for 

him? Are you threatening him? 11 Zhao Qian asked deliberately. 

Lin Zhi immediately shouted: "I swear to god, I didn't threaten him. I just 

wanted to poach him to come to my place, but she refused. That's not against 
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the law, is it, Comrade Police? " 

The policemen nodded and signaled Lin Zhi and the others to leave. 

Zhao Qian did not stop them. He looked at Lin Zhi and Yang Ming with a face 

full of pride as he brought his men and left. 

Seeing how arrogant they were in raising him, Zhao Qjan thought to himself, 

"Let's see how long you can continue acting. Tonight, I'll let Yang Hu take 
action!" 
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Lin Zhi and the others entered the elevator and started panicking 
immediately. 

"Young Master Lin, what's going on?" How could that kid escape? Didn't you 
say that whatever sister of yours is very powerful? " 

"That brat came here with the police. Will our matter be exposed?" 

"Young Master Lin, follow up and call that big sister of yours. Ask her what 
happened." 

Lin Zhi was upset by what his subordinates had said, so he quickly took out 
his phone and called Lin Ying. 

Lin Ying took Zhao Qj_an' s money, worried that Lin Zhi would take revenge on 
her and had already hidden away. Her phone was turned off, so that Lin Zhi 
wouldn't find her. 

Lin Zhi tried several times but to no avail. He angrily cursed: "Damn, how 
dare you set me up! "Just wait, I have plenty of ways to find you!" 

The moment the lackeys heard this, they knew something was wrong. Lin 

Ying must have been bribed by Zhao Qian. 

"Young Master Lin, what do we do now?" With my understanding of Zhao 
Qj_an, he will definitely take revenge on us. "I feel that rather than sitting still 
and waiting for death, it's better to take the initiative and find someone to tie 
him up. 11 Yang Ming suggested. 

Lin Zhi laughed and replied, "Waiting for death? You think too highly of him! 
There was no need to find someone to do it. Just act according to the plan and 
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deal with Wu Le tonight. If he doesn't know better, then don't blame us for 
being ruthless! " 

The others nodded and left the hospital. 

On the other side, Wu Le was reporting what Lin Zhi did and what he said to 
Zhao Qian. 

"Boss, I rejected Lin Zhi when he tried to bribe me. He got me beaten up like 
this. I want to call the police, don't you think? 11 

Zhao Qian shook his head and replied, "It's useless even if you call the police 
if you don't have any evidence. Don't worry, I'll take care of it. Your current 
mission is to focus on recuperating and not delay our plans. I'm going to tell 
the hospital that in the future, other than the doctors and nurses, only your 
sister, your father, and I can come see you. The others are not allowed to enter 
your room. " 

Wu Le nodded and watched Zhao Qjan walk out. 

As soon as Zhao Qjan left the ward, Wang Jing grabbed him by the collar. He 
quickly begged for mercy, "No, no, no. There are too many people here. Please 

give me some face." 

Wang Jing was too angry. She dragged Zhao Qjan into an empty ward and 
asked, "What do you mean? You must be messing around behind my back, 

right? Do you believe that the man who wants to sleep with me can queue 

from here all the way to the Yanjing?" 

Zhao Qian quickly explained, "I thought you understood what I mean, but you 
don't. The reason I came to her house and had a close relationship with her 
was to see what kind of plot she had. 11 

Wang Jing sneered and replied, "Continue making it up! 11 
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"I'm not making it up. It's the truth. She took the initiative to seduce me, 
apparently for a purpose. She didn't know who I really was, so there was only 
one possibility: she had been ordered to seduce me. With my personality, I 
definitely can't stand someone trying to harm me. I have to find out who the 

mastermind is. I thought you knew what I really meant when you took the 

police to her house to rescue me. 11 Zhao Qian continued to explain. 

Wang Jing didn't know whether Zhao Qian was telling the truth or not. After 

hesitating for a while, she continued, "I understood that you purposely 
emphasized the word 'nurse', so I thought of this nurse. I immediately 
contacted the hospital, found the nurse's address, and rushed there with the 
police. But whatever your thoughts may be, the fact that you' re in close 
contact with her cannot be changed. 11 

Zhao Qian nodded and asked: "Then what do you want to do? If you want any 
compensation, just say so. I 1 11 do my best to satisfy you. " 

Zhao Qian felt that Wang Jing wanted another share of the shares. But he was 
wrong. This time she didn't want anything. 

"I don't want any compensation, but I want you to remember, only this once, 
and there won't be another time. If you ever dare to have intimate contact 
with other women again, you just wait for death, I'll definitely kill you! " 

Seeing that Wang Jing's expression didn't seem like she was joking, Zhao 

Qian didn't dare to joke around with her. He promised very seriously: "Don't 

worry, there won't be a next time. However, what do you mean by being so 

agitated? "You're really in love with me?" 

Wang Jing' s expression immediately turned unnatural as she hurriedly tried 
to defend herself, "Nonsense! I'm just thinking about the outcome of the bet 

in the future. If you win, I'll have to marry you. As I said, I would never want a 
man who has been slept in by another woman. Remember my words, don't 
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test my bottom line. ''Well, I have to get back to work. I won't tell you.'' 

Wang Jing immediately opened the door and walked out. Zhao Qian followed 
her out. 

Zhao Qian found a quiet place and called Yang Hu. 

"There's no need to check, Lin Zhi got someone to beat Wu Le up." Arrange 
people for me now, and teach Lin Zhi a good lesson tonight. As long as we 
don't kill them, we can do whatever we want. 11 

Yang Hu hurriedly replied, "Understood. "Young Master, don't worry, I will 
do my job well." 

"Yes." You can do things without worry for me. I'll wait for your good news. " 

Zhao Qian hung up the phone and quickly drove back home. As soon as he 
arrived at his house, Lin Ying called him. 

"Hello, what's the matter?" Zhao Qian asked. 

Lin Ying immediately replied, "Two things. Firstly, I have nowhere else to go 

for now. You must arrange a safe place for me to stay. Second, since you gave 
me three million, I'll give you a piece of news for free. According to the plan, 
tonight Lin Zhi will bribe someone to add ingredients to Wu Le's medicine. " 

Although Lin Ying helped Zhao Qian for money, but she did help him, so he 
couldn't bear to see her hiding anywhere. 

"Alright, I'll send you an address. Come over. 11 Right, I want to ask you 
something. How much did Lin Zhi give you? You' re so willing to give up your 
life to help him. '' Zhao Qian asked. 

Lin Ying replied without hiding anything, "Three hundred thousand." 
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Zhao Qian exploded when he heard that and replied in surprise, "Three 
hundred thousand! If he gives you three hundred thousand, you can help him. 
Why would you be willing to help me when I bid three million? 11 

Lin Ying laughed and replied, "Of course, because you are going against Lin 
Zhi. Without sufficient compensation, I would be at a disadvantage. Since you 
are a rich person and you don't care about the three or two million, why are 
you so conflicted? 11 

Zhao Qian was furious and immediately hung up the phone to send Lin Ying 
the address. 

An hour later, Lin Ying arrived at Zhao Qian' s mansion. 

Zhao Qian led her into the house and said, "You stay here for the time being 
until I finish with Lin Zhi. You can go out later." 

Lin Ying had never thought that she could live in such a luxurious villa. She 
immediately nodded with a smile and replied, "No problem. I definitely won't 

run around. 11 

Lin Ying then happily went upstairs to choose a room, preparing to stay here 

for a long time. 

Zhao Qian didn't have the time to care about her. At the moment, dealing with 

Lin Zhi and the others was the most important thing for him. 

Soon, night came. The people Lin Zhi sent out were quietly rushing to the 
hospital. 

Yang Hu had sent people to control Wu Le's ward in advance. As long as Lin 
Zhi' s men dared to touch Wu Le, they could definitely catch them all in one 
fell swoop. 
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At the same time, Yang Hu also sent someone to deal with Lin Zhi. Tonight, he 

must complete the mission assigned by Zhao Qian. 
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C198 Let's See Who Is Faster 

In order to clear himself of any suspicions, Lin Zhi brought a bunch of his 

underlings to the bar. With so many witnesses, he wouldn't be afraid even if 
the police came knocking. 

According to the plan, those who went to the hospital before midnight would 

report to Lin Zhi. However, even though it was already past twelve, he still 
didn't receive any information. 

Lin Zhi was a little worried, so he said to Yang Ming and the rest, "You guys 
play, I'll go out and make a phone call." 

Yang Ming and the others nodded and continued to drink and chat. 

Lin Zhi walked out of the bar and lit up a cigarette. The moment he took out 
his phone, he was pushed into a car by the roadside. 

"What is it? Who are you people? " Lin Zhi shouted. 

Mter twelve o'clock there were few people on the street, and no one noticed 

that he had been taken. 

The car drove all the way to the outskirts of the city before stopping in the 

darkness. 

Lin Zhi was extremely scared and quickly begged for mercy, "Don't kill me, 

my dad is the chairman of Jin Yuan Mining Area, he has plenty of money. 

"You can have as much as you want. Please don't kill me." 

The people Yang Hu sent were all brothers that were members of the special 
forces back then. They did things efficiently and didn't even talk to Lin Zhi. 
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"Ah! II "AHH! II "Ahh! 

Lin Zhi Is screams of pain immediately came from the car. It was only after a 

minute did it quieten down. 

The car immediately started up and drove Lin Zhi back to the bar. Then it 

drove back to the outskirts and was burned to ashes. 

At three in the morning, Yang Hu sent a WeChat message to Zhao Qj_an. 

"Done." 

Zhao Qian looked at it in a daze and deleted it at the same time, then went 
back to sleep. 

The next morning at 9 AM, Zhao Qi.an was at home watching a movie when 
someone from the police department came to question him. 

Zhao Qian didn't say anything after hearing what the police said. He just 
brought out the surveillance cameras at home for them to see. He had not left 

his house since seven last night. 

"I do have some enmity with them, but not to the extent of crippling them. 
That Yang Ming has a deep grudge with me, he really wants to kill me, don't 

listen to his nonsense. You can investigate what that group of people is like 

and you'll definitely offend a lot of people. Don't just stare at me. " Zhao Qian 

explained. 

Without mentioning anything else, with the video as a witness, it was 

impossible for Zhao Qi.an to harm Lin Zhi since he did not go out last night. 

The police could only copy the surveillance video and leave, but they 

reminded Zhao Qi.an that if he wanted to leave the Donghai City during this 

period of time, he had to follow the police treasure, otherwise the police 
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Zhao Qian smiled and said, "Don't worry, I won't go anywhere. "A straight 

body is not afraid of a slanted shadow. You have evidence to prove that I am 

related to this matter and can come and capture me at any time. 11 

Not long after the police left, Lin Zhi's father, Lin Yun, came over with a few 
people. 

Zhao Qian didn I t understand Lin Yun I s character very well and didn't know 

whether the people he brought were experts or not. So he did not open the 
gate, but spoke to them through the iron gate. 

Lin Yun said with a dark expression, "You can trick me too often, you can't 

fool me. My son must have been beaten by you, right? 11 

Zhao Qian laughed loudly and replied, "Boss Lin, you're trying to trick me! 
The police have proved my innocence, and you still suspect me. What do you 

mean? to question the fairness of the police? 11 

Lin Yun replied snappily: 11 Stop playing word games with me. My son has only 
gotten into conflict with you recently, who else could he be but you? I admit 

that my son is somewhat willful and reckless, but since you made him into 

this state, I will definitely not let you off! Now, if you lose one of your arms, 

I'll let you live. Otherwise, I'll let you die! 11 

"Tsk tsk tsk tsk ... 11 Boss Lin ran over to my house and threatened to kill me. If 

I call the police, do you think you, as the CEO of a listed company, can handle 

it? 11 Zhao Qj.an asked with a smile. 

Lin Yun only wanted to avenge his son, but he couldn't care less. 

"Call the police, and see if I'm scared! Give me a clear word, do you want to 

lose one of your arms or do you want me to kill you! 11 
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Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "My arm is on you. If you have the ability, 
come and take it yourself. I want to tell you that I didn't get your son. But to 
tell the truth, I was very happy that he had his retribution. He sent someone 

to break the legs of one of my drivers. Don't feel wronged either. Him not 

dying is already the greatest gift God has given him. '' 

Lin Yun's face was filled with anger as he roared: "Even if my son breaks your 
underling's legs, I still have money. I can feed him for the rest of his life, what 

right do you have to treat my son like that? I'll let you know that you're dead 
meat! "Let's go!" 

With that, Lin Yun left with his bodyguard. 

Zhao Qian stopped smiling and his eyes gradually became cold. 

"If you want to kill me, then I can't just sit back and wait for death. Let's see 
who can win! " 

Zhao Qian muttered to himself and prepared to attack Lin Yun. 

Lin Yun is now the chairman of the listed company's Jin Yuan Mining 
Company. If he were to do it directly, it would definitely cause unnecessary 

trouble. 

Zhao Qian' s first plan was to get Lin Yun down from his position as chairman 

of Jinyuan Mining, so that he could do whatever he wanted when the time 

came. 

For safety reasons, the home and surroundings of Zhao Qian are equipped 
with audio surveillance. The whole process of Lin Yun threatening him at the 

door was filmed. 

Zhao Qian made a copy of the surveillance video and then called Yang Hu. 
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"Hey, Mr Hu, come over to my place. I need you to do something." 

"Alright, let's go now. 11 

/. r port 

Yang Hu immediately rushed over. Zhao Qian passed a copy of the 

surveillance video to him and said, 11 Send the video to our website and media. 

The harder the hype, the better." 

"Understood! 11 11 Immediately." 

After Yang Hu left, Zhao Qjan called the person in charge of investing in 
Fuhai, Wu Tianzhi. 

Wu Tianzhi was very nervous. It was Young Master's first time calling him, so 
he didn't know what to tell him. 

"Hello, Young Master. I have something to ask of you." Wu Tianzhi said 

politely. 

"For the past few days, you have been keeping an eye on Jin Yuan Mining's 

stock I will have Yang Hu release the news and take this opportunity to 
suppress the stock price. If I want to become the largest shareholder, how I do 

it will depend on you. 11 Zhao Qian instructed. 

Wu Tianzhi replied immediately, "Understood." I will definitely become the 

largest shareholder in Jinyuan Mining in the shortest possible time at the 

minimum cost. 11 

"Yes." I'll wait for your good news. Other than that, you can also transfer the 

ownership of the Leyou to me legally. 11

"Understood. I'll get someone to do it right away, and get it done as soon as 

possible. Young Master, don't worry about me, just wait for my good news. 11 
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Zhao Qian nodded in satisfaction and hung up the phone. 

Three days later, Yang Hu handed over all the black data that he had gathered 
about Lin Yun along with the surveillance videos that Zhao Qian had given 
him to the media and website controlled by Zhao Fu. 

The next morning, the headlines of every major website was all about Lin 
Yun. 

"Lin Yun, the boss of the Jinyuan Mining Area, was sold for 1 billion yuan 
worth of mineral resources." 

"Lin Yun, the boss of Jin Yuan Mining was accused by 10 women of playing 
with their feelings and tricking them into giving birth, but he did not care." 

"Shocked! 11 "Lin Yun, the head of Jinyuan Mining Company, actually led 
people to stop a gang at their doorstep and threatened to kill them! 11

"The listed company's Jin Yuan Mining has been exposed as a financial fraud. 
The chairman of the board of directors has explicitly requested the financial 
department to cheat the shareholders and the CSRC by making false financial 

statements. 11 

II II 

A wave of negative news came in all directions, and Jin Yuan Mining's shares 

directly fell off the market. 

Faced with pressure from shareholders, shareholders and public opinion, Lin 
Yun had no choice but to call a press conference. 

"Boss Lin, may I ask if your company is involved in financial fraud?" 
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Lin Yun quickly answered: "Nothing, we are a listed company, why would we 
do such a thing? Please don't believe these rumors. " 

"Boss Lin, then can you explain why you are willing to sell off the ores at a 

price of one billion yuan? It's said that he's your lover's brother, isn't he?" 

Lin Yun was panicking and he quickly wiped the sweat off his forehead and 

answered righteously: "Rumors! Injured! I reserve the right to pursue their 
legal responsibilities! " 

II II 

The reporters asked dozens of questions, but Lin Yun denied them all. 

At the same time, Jin Yuan Mining also called various media websites, asking 
them to remove the news and discuss how much they could pay. 

This was an order from Zhao Qian, who would dare to take the money to break 
the news? 

The news continued to liven up as Yang Hu released all the evidence in his 
hands. The CSRC could not sit still any longer. It immediately sent an inquiry 
letter and an investigation letter to Jinyuan Mining, and initiated the 

investigation procedure for Lin Yun. 
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C199 It Was Time to Settle the Grudge 

Lin Yun would never have thought that in just a few days time, he was still 

worried about his son's consolation. Before he could make a move on Zhao 

Qi.an, he had already suffered a crushing defeat. 

All of the black stuff Yang Hu released were facts, and every one of them were 

reasonable. He couldn't deny it even if he wanted to. 

Shares in the gold mining industry have fallen by a mile and have been 

trading five days in a row. There were millions of sealed orders every day, and 

there were no signs of them being opened at all. 

Many brokerages gave the latest ratings and valuations, while Jin Yuan's 

mining credit rating was the lowest, and his valuations were inflated to an 

outrageous amount of forty cents. This means that the company is definitely 

going to be taken out of the market. 

The people were wailing, Lin Yun's eighteen generations of ancestors were 

being scolded. Everyone started hanging up the sales order at midnight every 

night, but they still couldn't sell it. 

The people, who had lost all sense of reason, started to gather around 200

people and surrounded Lin Yun' s villa. 

Turning around, throwing trash and excrement into the villa. Lin Yun's 

parents and wife were all in the hospital. His home was completely ruined. 

Under the law, in such cases, the shareholders have the right to join forces to 

claim from the company. 

Online, lawyers gather shareholders in the company's mining sector to file a 

joint claim against the company. 
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Since Lin Yun had made the company into this state, the shareholders 

definitely could not let him be chairman again. 

Second shareholders to convene a temporary shareholders' meeting, the full 

vote passed the removal of Lin Yun Jin Yuan mining chairman of the position. 

Furthermore, he was ordered to sell all of his shares in the company within 

ten trading days in order to compensate the company for its losses as long as 
all of its assets were in his name. 

Lin Yun fainted on the spot when he received the news in the detention 
center. However, the law was ruthless, so no matter how sad he was, he had to 
obey. 

Ten days later, Zhao Qian came to see Lin Yun. 

"What are you doing here? Mocking me? 1
1 Lin Yun said angrily.

Zhao Qian laughed and replied, "Don't say that, Boss Lin. I came to see you 
out of good intentions. Why would you think so badly of me? 11 

Lin Yun gritted his teeth and roared: "Stop f **king pretending! You did it, 
did you think I didn't know? I've really underestimated you. I didn't expect 

you to be so powerful that you can control all of the major websites and the 

media. 11 

Zhao Qian smiled and replied: "Boss Lin is overestimating me, I don't have 

that kind of ability. I came here today to see you and to tell you that I am now 
the largest shareholder in the gold mine. All of yours is mine now. 11

Lin Yun clenched his teeth and clenched his fists as he gasped for air. He 

stared coldly at Zhao Qian for a while, then suddenly stretched out his hands 
to grab Zhao Qj.an' s neck 
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11 I' 11 kill you! 1
1 Kill you! 11 

� report 

The police quickly rushed up to Lin Yun to hold him down. They immediately 
ended the visit and let Zhao Qi.an leave. 

Zhao Qian walked out of the police station and called Yang Ming. 

Yang Ming had been having a bad time these days. He never thought that 
Zhao Qian would be so bad that he could exterminate the entire Lin Family. 
When he saw Zhao Qj.an's phone call, he was so scared that his hands began to 
tremble. 

There was no way to hide, so Yang Ming could only pick up the phone and 
asked guiltily: "What? 11 

"Young Master Yang, how have you been?" Zhao Qi.an asked with a smile. 

Yang Ming would rather Zhao Qian let out a hysterical roar at this moment 
than to hear him laugh so casually. 

Yang Ming didn't want to talk to Zhao Qi.an, so he felt awkward. He 
immediately asked, "Stop talking nonsense, what are you trying to do? "If 
there's nothing else, I'll be hanging up." 

Zhao Qian replied casually, "It's nothing big. I just want to ask you about the 

agreement between us, how are you doing? 11 

Yang Ming asked with a puzzled expression: "What agreement?" 

Zhao Qian was displeased when he heard that, and replied, "Nothing much, it 
seems like Young Master Yang won't shed tears until he sees the coffin. "I just 
happen to have a lot of free time these days. Why don't we settle our 
differences? 11 



C 199 It Was T,me to Settle the Grud r port 

Yang Ming was not afraid at all and laughed: "Sure, then it's over! I'm waiting 
to see how you'll learn. Don't let me down. "Haha ... " 

"What, you found some backer? Aren 1t you afraid of the photos and videos in 
my hands? 11 Zhao Qian asked. 

"Haha ... " We have already cancelled our contract with Huang Darning, he 
only operates his own studio and does not belong to any brokerage company. 
You can send out the photos and videos, but it won't affect us much. Then we 
can issue a statement saying that he was found to be a drug addict and that we 
decided to break off the contract with him. Maybe this is an opportunity to 
advertise our company. "Haha ... " 

Zhao Qian chuckled and hung up the phone. Since he had the time now, he 
might as well settle the score with Feiyu. 

Zhao Qian called Wang Qj, the CEO of Movie Met Online, and asked, "That 
movie between Huang Darning and Li Xiaobing, when will it be released?" 

"There are still five days until the 1st of next month." Wang Qi replied. 

"I want to expose the black matter of Huang Darning and Li Xiaobing taking 
drugs. You have to make use of all the resources available and properly settle 

this debt with Feiyu." 

Wang Qi was a bit confused and quickly replied, "Young Master, this is our 
company's own project. We invested 300 million. If you release that kind of 
news, the movie will never be released. 11 

It's only 300 million, Zhao Qjan doesn't care at all. What's more, Film and 
Television Online could also claim for compensation from Feiyu and the two 
stars. They wouldn't lose anything; they would just waste some time. 

"No worries, just consider the bad debts and I will find an opportunity to earn 
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them back for you. Recently, I was discussing a project with Huaying to make 
a movie about racing cars, to create a Chinese version of speed and passion. 

When that time comes, I'll bring you guys in and we'll earn it back very 
quickly. 11 

Since Zhao Qian had already said so, Wang Qi didn't dare to say any more 

nonsense. He quickly replied, "Understood! I'll immediately get someone to 
get ready. Young Master, just expose yourself. 11 

Zhao Qian acknowledged and called Yang Hu. 

Yang Hu was really busy these days, he had to handle all the small and big 
stuff. Both black and white were greeted by him. 

However, Yang Hu wasn't annoyed or annoyed by the amount of things that 
Zhao Qian had given him. On the contrary, he was very happy that Zhao Qian 
was able to use him this way. 

Yang Hu quickly asked, "Young Master, what can I do for you? 11

"Expose all the black matter you've investigated about Huang Darning and Li 
Xiaobing. I heard that Huang Darning left the Feiyu, so you have to emphasize 
that those were all his actions during the Feiyu period. Zhao Qian instructed. 

"Understood. I'll immediately go and tell them to finish it as soon as possible. 
II 

1

1Yes. 1

1 

1

1You 1 ve worked hard recently. When these things are over, I'll treat 
you to a meal. 1 1 

Yang Hu was flattered and quickly replied, "Young Master is too polite. This is 
my duty and it is my duty. Don't say that, Young Master. 1

1 

Zhao Qian smiled and said, 1

1You should do these things, I should reward you. 
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"Alright, you can go back to your work now. I'm waiting to watch a good 

show. 11

r port 

Yang Hu hurriedly assured Zhao Qian, "Yes! "Young Master will wait for the 

good show and won't let you down. 11 

After hanging up, Yang Hu was so happy that he almost jumped up. The rich 

world would definitely be Zhao Qian's successor in the future. To be able to 

gain his trust, he wouldn't have to worry about it for the rest of his life. 

Yang Ming didn't care about the picture in Zhao Qian's hands. 

Early the next morning, all of the major media outlets and website headlines 
were changed. No longer was it Lin Yun's news, they were all swapped for 
Huang Darning, Li Xiaobing, and the dark materials from Feiyu Group. 

11 Shocked! 11 While Huang Darning was still in his early twenties, the new film 

emperor, Huang Darning, was infected by a drug addict, causing him to 
become lecherous and sloppy-lipped. 11

"My dream has shattered! 11 "All the men's dreams of their lover, Li Xiaobing, 
being taken advantage of and taken care of by their godfather, and even 
taking drugs with Huang Darning to make a fool of himself! 11

"Broken Dreams on the Market! 11 The two pillars of the Feiyu Group had been 

used for drugs, their private lives were in chaos, and they were afraid that 

their plans to go public would be stopped! 11 

"You want to go public?" The Feiyu Group's financial affairs were fake, the 
ability of their Flying Fish Platform to absorb gold was severely reduced, and 

it was unable to meet the requirements to go on the market. 11

"Yin Yang Contract! 11 Tax evasion! Huang Darning and Li Xiao bing were in 

deep trouble, and the road to Feiyu Group's IPO was sealed off! 11 

20 
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II II 

r port 

While eating breakfast, Zhao Qian skimmed through the news on his phone 

and smiled in satisfaction. 

He had always been at ease when Yang Hu did things. As long as it was given 
to the CSRC and the police, the Feiyu would not recover at all. 

"Going public? It's not that easy to get money. "Haha ... " 

Zhao Qian said to himself and laughed happily. 

At this moment, Yang Ming called and Zhao Qian rejected the call with a 
smile. 

A few seconds later, Yang Ming called again, but Zhao Qj.an still refused to 

pick up. 

Yang Ming had no choice but to send a message. 

"Hurry up and answer the phone, or l 111 find someone to hack you to death!" 

20 
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C200 Plan the Strategy and Win the Battle by a Thousand Miles 

What was brainless? Yang Ming was brainless. He actually sent a text message 
saying that he wanted to chop Zhao Qj_an to death.Wasn't he just foolishly 
giving his weakness to Zhao Qj.an? 

A few seconds later, Yang Ming called again. This time, Zhao Qian picked up 
the phone not because he was afraid of him, but because he wanted to hear his 
hysterical roar and enjoy the fruits of his victory. 

Zhao Qian purposely pretended to be confused and asked, "Yo, Young Master 
Yang, why are you looking for me in such a hurry? There doesn't seem to be 
anything between us. '' 

As Zhao Qj.an expected, Yang Ming shouted hysterically: "Stop playing dumb 
with me! You still have Li Xiaobing's material, why didn't you say so earlier? 
If you had said that earlier, I would have compromised with you! " 

Zhao Qian couldn't help but laugh and ask, "Did Young Master Yang Mo lose 
his mind or something? Was it my fault?" 

"Of course it's your fault! I thought you only had Huang Darning's material in 
your hands, so I didn't dare to be threatened by you. You still have Li Xiaobing 
on you, why didn't you say so earlier? " 

Zhao Qian didn't want to waste his saliva with an idiot like that, so he 
answered directly: "You don't have the right to talk to me right now, let your 
father talk to me." 

Zhao Qian immediately hung up the phone. Not long later, Yang Cheng called. 

"Director Yang, how have you been?" Zhao Qj.an asked with a smile. 
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As expected of the father and son duo, Yang Cheng was the same as Yang 

Ming, scolding people the moment he opened his mouth. 

re po 

"Damn it! 11 "Brat, you dared to play with me for so long, do you really not 
want to live anymore?" 

11 Tsk tsk tsk tsk ... "Young Master Yang really did inherit Director Yang's 

temper. The two of you spoke in the same tone. Since I dared to blow it up, I Im 
not afraid of you taking revenge on me. I think Director Yang should prepare 

the penalty fee. Movie Online should be seeking compensation for you soon! 
"Haha ... " 

Zhao Qian hung up the phone and then called Yang Hu. 

"Mr Hu, arrange a few people to follow Yang Cheng and Yang Ming for 
twenty-four hours a day. You must always know their whereabouts. Do you 
understand? 11 

"Young Master, don't worry. I have already arranged people to control Young 
Master's house.1

1 If the Yang Family father and son dare to play dirty, I will

definitely make them regret their actions! 1
1 

"Haha ... "Good. It was Mr Hu who was considerate. "Alright, it's alright now. 

You should get busy." 

Now, Zhao Qian could really watch the show peacefully, and see if Feiyu 

would die or not this time. 

Wang Qi immediately sent people from Yanjing to the East Sea to claim 

compensation from the Feiyu Group. According to the contract they had 
signed, if the film could not be released due to problems such as the actor's 
character, Feiyu Group would compensate them with three times the 
investment for the movie and television online project. 
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When they signed the contract, the Flying Feather Corporation did not think 

that something would happen to Huang Darning and Li Xiaobing, so they 

signed it. 

However, right now, the Feiyu group was in an uproar as they were going to 

claim 900 million just by going online. 

According to Feiyu Group's latest annual report, the entire group's revenue 

was 2 billion last year, but their net profit was only 400 million. This also 

meant that Feiyu Group would need more than two years to earn this much 
compensation. 

Yang Cheng personally negotiated with the people from Movie TV, can you 
not compensate me so much? They can afford to pay for all the actual losses 
on the Internet, and they can pay a certain amount of compensation, for a 

total of 350 million. 

Wang Qi's assistant retorted, "Director Yang is so funny. If it was you, would 
you give up on the claim? The film, which we did in partnership with the 

Hollywood team, was a conservative estimate of$ 300 million, and the actual 

investment could be close to $400 million. Originally, Huang Darning and Li 

Xiaobing were famous celebrities. As long as the movie was released on the 

market, the conservative estimate would reach 2.5 billion according to the 

current market price. Director Yang was not sincere at all when he said he 

would compensate 300 million and 50 million! 11 

Yang Cheng knew clearly that if the movie could be released successfully, the 

box office at home alone would probably be more than 2.5 billion. With global 

box office and television, online copyright, and ad placement revenues, Movie 

Online could make at least a billion dollars from the movie. It was not 

excessive at all to claim nine hundred million from him. 

But he wouldn't be willing to part with the 900 million. 
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"How about this, I'll call Director Wang and have a chat with him. We'll talk 

later. 11 

Yang Cheng then rushed back to his office and called Wang Qi. 

"Hello, Director Wang, let's have a chat." Yang Cheng said guiltily. 

Wang Qi laughed and replied, "Sure! Director Yang, what do you want to talk 
about? 11 

"Considering that we are all in the same industry, let's write off the claim. We 
will write off the 400 million. "How about it?" Yang Cheng asked tentatively. 

Wang Qi laughed and asked, "Director Yang has one billion, right? I told you 
to give up the one billion, are you willing? 11 

Yang Cheng knew that it would be a waste of saliva if he continued speaking. 

No one would be willing to give up hundreds of millions of yuan. 

"Director Wang, I won't waste any more time on nonsense. Just give me a 
straightforward answer, how much can you pay to solve this crisis?" 

Wang Qi firmly replied, "According to the contract, 900 million is not a cent 
less. If Director Yang doesn't want to give it to us, then we'll go to the court 
and have a good talk. I've already established the responsible team, so we can 

slowly negotiate with Director Yang. 11 

Wang Qi is not giving me any face at all, Yang Cheng was furious, and 

immediately threatened: 11 Director Wang, you are trying to force me onto a 
path of no return! Then don't blame me for being impolite! Everyone was a 

filmmaker, so no matter how they managed it, everyone was very clear about 
what was going on in their minds. If you can find out that my company's 
artists have a Yin-Yang contract, then I can also find out that your artists are 
playing this game. In the worst case scenario, the fish will die and the net will 
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be broken. 

"Haha ... "Alright, then I'll be waiting for Director Yang to investigate my 

company's artists. "If there's nothing else, I'll be hanging up first. Director 
Yang, take care. I hope you can survive this crisis!" 

Wang Qi hung up the phone and quickly called Zhao Qian to report Yang 
Cheng's meeting. 

Zhao Qian smiled with satisfaction and said, "Director Wang did a good job, 
forcing him hard like this. My attitude is to make Fei Yu go bankrupt and not 
give him the chance to make a comeback. Do you understand? " 

"Young Master, don't worry. Unless we have a large sum of money to 
forcefully protect the Feiyu, they will definitely close down this time. 11 Wang 
Qj. replied confidently. 

Speaking of big money, Zhao Qj.an thought of Wang Hanxu. He was a member 
of the Wall Street venture firm, and he had a lot of money in his hands. If he 
took the opportunity to check into Feiyu at this time, wouldn't that be letting 

him off easy? 

Zhao Qian thought about it, then decided to keep the Feiyu in his bag. Taking 

over at this time might be risky, but the rewards were also very high. As long 
as he could endure it, once Feiyu went public in the future, that would be a 

profit that was tens of times more than what he earned. 

Therefore, Zhao Qian gave an explanation to Wu Tianzhi, who was in charge 

of investment at Hai Fu, "CEO Wu, keep an eye on Feiyu Group and find an 

opportunity to take over. Also, check out a guy named Wang Hanxu, who's 
from a Wall Street venture firm. He might take the opportunity to accept it. 
You must be mentally prepared. 11 

Wu Tianzhi replied confidently: "Young Master, don't worry. No matter 

6 



C200 F .. m the Strategy and Wir the B re-port 

which venture capital company it is, if they want to invest in China, they have 

to go through us. Otherwise their money wouldn't have come in the right way. 

As long as they don't take the proper route, we can report them at any time. At 

that time, all of their efforts will be for naught. How much money will they 
get and how much will they lose? 11 

As the largest investment company in China, Hai Fu naturally didn't only 

have a lot of money, but he was definitely not someone a Wall Street company 
could compare to. 

Under normal circumstances, Wu Tianzhi wouldn't bother to ask about his 

foreign counterparts' investment in China. But if he wanted to stop it, the 
Trotskyism would keep the money out of the country. 

Now that everything had been arranged, Zhao Qian let out a light breath. He 
could finally be at ease and watch the show. He didn't need to do anything at 
the moment. He could only wait for Yang Hu, Wu Tianzhi, and the others to 
finish what they needed to do, and then he would go out and accept these 

companies. 
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